of the unorthodox location and the simultaneous dedication of

this well to the non-standard proration unit established by
R- 139.

You are requested to grant the Cities Federal No. 3 an 80

acre Jalmat Gas well allowable, pending the hearing before the
0il Conservation Division and receipt of the order. There are
numerous O0CD approved precedents from applications which were
simular to this situation, so we feel that our application will
be approved., Further, experience has shown that water can
damage the productive capacity of a shut in Jalmat gas well.

Considering these facts, we feel that our request for an 80
acre Jalmat gas well allowable will be justified.

Yours truly,
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Farris Nelson



